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Thanks for the additional detail and analy$ie agree with the analysis you lay out immediately
below.

Timothy (Ty) Carson
Bureau of Competition
Federal Trade Commission
400 " Street, SW
Washington, DC 20024
202.326.2627
tcarson@ftc.gov

From:
Sent: Mona L.



manufacturing occurs in the US or outside of the US, because the revenue is derived from an

the books of the US Company A. If, however, any of this toll manufacturing appears on the books as
revenue for any non-US business within Company A, | would think that we may exclude that. This is
because a non-U.S. entity would be responsible for non-manufacturing revenue.

As always, your help is greatly appreciated.

Best regards,



